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November 22, 2024

Addendum #6 To
Request for Proposal
WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY Dining Services RFP dated October 02, 2024 

Question Responses

This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D.

[bookmark: _Hlt75054070]As part of the RFP process, WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY has committed to publishing questions from potential VENDORS along with UNIVERSITY responses. This Q&A addresses outstanding questions from Addendum #5.  

1. Can you provide the CBA agreement for the unionized employees and specify whether their pension is fully funded?
a. This information is not available. 

2. What is the long-term strategy to increase student enrollment, residency, and the overall presence of students on campus to increase student traffic?
a. Continued strong research efforts along with targeted enrollment growth to 26,600 by 2030 are a part of the long-range strategy of WSU. There is a continued focus on scholarship and engagement as can be seen through the initiatives outlined in the strategic plan and the prosperity agenda. The UNIVERSITY’S efforts in residential housing along with their P3 partner Corvias include actively pursuing strategies such as flat rates and targeted marketing campaigns to incentivize students to live on.

3. What is the current labor mix: percent full time vs percent part time vs percent student?
a. This information is not available. 

4. How many student employees are there?
a. This information is not available. 

5. What are the current average wage rates by position?
a. This information is not available. 

6. Please provide a fixed asset inventory denoting ownership. 
a. Equipment inventory information has been added to the intent-to-bid materials folder. 
 
7. Please provide details on any dining donations to RAs, students, faculty, or staff as applicable.
a. The current partner does not contribute dining donations. RA meal plans are funded by the housing program. The current partner is responsible for $10,000 of in-kind catering funding. The UNIVERSITY has a successful program in place to collect unused guest meal swipes at the end of each semester for donation to the campus food pantry. WSU is interested in implementing additional programs with VENDOR to support WSU students and reduce food waste. This may be accomplished through food sharing or flash freezing. 

Do not contact the WSU Auxiliary Facility Services or other UNIVERSITY Units directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.

Thank you

Miriam Dixon, 
Associate Director of Procurement
313-577-3733
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